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June 12, 2019 
 
 
Ron Bohannan, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Maverick at University & Menaul 

1901 Menaul NE 
 Conceptual Grading Plan Stamp Date: 5/22/19 
  Hydrology File: H15D068 
 
Dear Mr. Bohannan, 
 
Based on the submittal received on 5/31/19, this project cannot be approved until the following are 
corrected: 
 
Prior to Preliminary Plat & Site Plan: 
 
1. Existing and proposed contours need to be labeled. 

 
2. There are 3 type-D inlets at the truck fueling entrance, not 2; all will need to remain; also show 

the work to remove and replace the damaged/destroyed valley gutter and include on the 
Infrastructure List. 
 

3. Show the work in the ROW to remove the extra driveways. Also the curb and gutter in Menaul 
that is damaged/destroyed and will need to be replaced along the entire Menaul frontage; include 
this work on the Infrastructure List. 
 

4. Show the existing onsite inlets and onsite storm drain to be removed. 
 

5. Include a trenching prism for the private storm drain along Menaul, showing that the 10’ 
easement is adequate and the prism won’t encroach on the ROW. 

 
6. Provide waterblocks at least 0.87’ high at all entrances and include supporting spot elevations. 

 
7. Include project benchmark and datum; include legal description. 

 
8. Add note on the plan that “No work shall be performed in the public ROW without an approved 

Work Order or Excavation Permit.” 
 
Prior to Building Permit (For Information): 
 
9. Remove all “Conceptual” markings. 
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10. Hydraulic calculations are missing (a separate drainage report is recommended): 

a. Provide inlet capacity calculation, including 2x capacity for inlets in a sump. 
b. Provide HGL calculations, calculated along the energy grade line. 
c. Provide pond routing calculations and storage discharge curves. 
d. Label the SWQV and 100-yr water surface elevation 
e. Provide an emergency overflow or 2x capacity in the outlet pipe for the pond. 
f. Provide flow depth calculations for the valley gutters just north of the drive entrances, 

showing that flows will not jump the waterblock and surface discharge to Menaul. 
 

11. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne 
PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). 
 

12. Additional comments may be provided at Building Permit, based on the outcome of the above 
remarks and level of detail shown on plans. 

 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

 
13. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For Non-

Subdivision is required. 
 

14. City acceptance and close-out of the public Work Order will be required, unless a financial 
guarantee has been posted. 
 

15. A Bernalillo County Recorded Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) is required for the 
storm water ponds. The original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), and 
recording fee ($25, payable to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza del Sol) 
for routing. Please contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or Madeline 
Carruthers (mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording process for 
covenants. The routing and recording process for covenants can take a month or longer; 
Hydrology recommends beginning this process as soon as possible as to not delay approval for 
certificate of occupancy. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf
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